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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counselr'vd\

DATE: June 6, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1899 - Memorandum to the Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS - DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Compliance

Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Litigation

— =
® et Sl S

Closed MUR Letters

Information x3 Status Sheets
Sensitive xx
Non-Sensitive [] Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other [ 1 below)




SUMMARY FILE CEE®R-OFF . .

MUR # 1899

9/{22 g5 Date of Close-out Letters (Maili...

CONTZNT CHECRK-OFF

Close~-Out Letter(s)

rinal OGC Report or Memorandum or
Conciliation Agreement(s)

Respondent (s) Reply to Brief(s)
General Counsel's Brief (s)
Respondent's Reply to RT3 Finding
irst Gereral Counsel's Report

Respondent's Reply to the Complaint
Original Complaint(s) (If Any)
Other Report or Correspondence*
All Certifications™**

Pavl @ feges

Preparer of the Summary File

Date _(T//7/ 555 File Reviewed by MCC“—&\QK

7

To be included if, in the opinion of the staff member, it is
important.

Certifications of Commission actions should be placed in the

Summary File prior to the documents which formed the basis
of the action and in reverse chronological order.

(Revised 7/5/83)
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OFFICE OF THE FE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION COMMISSInN SECRETARY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

B5JUN 7 ag:

June 5, 1985 _ l“ 'E

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse —

SUBJECT: MUR 1899

Attached for your information is a letter with attachments
received from the complainant, Mr. John Schrote, with respect to
the file in MUR 1899, which was closed on May 7, 1985. In response
to the Commission's letter to him, dated May 15, 1985, Mr.
Schrote wishes the attached information to become part of the public
record of this matter. This Office will place the attached
information in the permanent public file of this matter along with
a copy of this Memorandum.
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J " K *Mr. John Schrote
e JUN 3 PI2: 34301 Cheshire Lane
lexandria, VA 22307

May 29, 1985

Mr. Paul Reyes
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1899
West Virginians for Kusic
Winkie Kusic, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Reyes:

On May 28th, I advised you your letter of May 15th was received during
the week of May 19th when I was out of town. It was in our mail when we
returned on May 26th. By telephone May 28th, you advised me to submit
additional materials which I wished to make a part of the record even
though the 10 days has passed.

I would appreciate your making this letter and the enclosures a part of
the record.

My relationship with Bishop, Bryant and Associates, Inc. was as an
officer of the corporation and a member of the Board of Directors. 1
was not being compensated by the corporation, however, the option to the
candidate was either hiring me directly or retaining Bishop, Bryant and
Associates and, in which case, they would provide management of the
campaign through me. There are some minor advantages unique to both
ways and possible political considerations for Mr. Kusic. However, it
was his decision. In either case my function would have been as manager
of the campaign.

I do not understand the rationale by Mr. Kusic that no amount was due
and owing to me until mid January 1985, since my services were terminated
May 3rd, 1984.

I am not aware of any unauthorized expenditures. This concerns me
because of the possibility the campaign may have paid some bills which
they thought I had authorized and, in fact, might not have been authorized.

Enclosed are copies of correspondence, which in fact, does show Mr.
Kusic was obligated prior to the letter from my attorney. There was no
response to those letters.

Futhermore, the record of correspondence clearly states efforts were
made by me to establish whether or not there was a dispute. In fact,
the letter of May 15th, 1984 actually encouraged Mr. Kusic to take the
first action and to suggest a settlement price. As indicated in the
letter of May 28th, I responded to a conversation my wife, (Rachel) had
with Mrs. Kusic and suggested alternative settlements. I believe the
letter clearly suggests a spirit of negotiation or at least a point from
which 1 would negotiate. AHack ment

/




Mr. Paul Reyes
May 29, 1985
Page 2

Though 1 did not document the telephone efforts, the enclosed copies of
my correspondence, which were ignored, do indicate efforts on my part:

1) In fact, I provided a service to the candidate and his committee
from April 24th until May 3rd.

2) The May 28th correspondence also indicates a verbal agreement prior
to my termination.

3) Efforts by me were made to reach a reasonable settlement but were
totally ignored until I retained an attorney.

4) At no time, even with my initiatives was there indication of a
dispute or exception to my suggestion for settlement since May 28th.

5) There was no response by the candidate until I retained an attorney
and there is no indication that there would have been any response
without legal assistance.

6) Though Mr. Kusic ignored all efforts for collection or settlement,
he does know he received the services and he did know, therefore, he had
a liability.

I appreciate the FEC's review of this matter and am satisfied. However,
I do feel Mr. Kusic succeeded in convincing the Commission there was "no
evidence of a liquidating amount owing until an agreement was reached in
settlement” rationalized by a condition resulting from his lack of
response and delaying tactics until that time I had to obtain legal
services to negotiate. In fact,there was opportunity to indicate a
dispute and negotiate as early as May 15th.

Thank you for the opportunity of placing this information into the
record.
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May 28, 1984

The Honorable Sam Kusic
3900 Main Street
Weirton, West Virginia 26062

Dear Sam:
" Rachel said, after her conversation with Wink ou were waiting
ce. 1s difficult to submit an invoice since the
settlement - for lack of a better term - needs to be agreed upon.
Based upon some assumptions, the following is a breakdown of agter-

natives for April 24, 1984 through May 3, 1984:

5 Day Workweek 7 Day Workweek
(8 working days) (10 working days)

Contract
$2500.00 $2500.00
208.00 airfare 208.00 airfare
$2708.00 -total- $2708.00

Daily Fee

$750/per day
$7500.00 -10 days $6000.00 -8 days
208.00 airfare 208.00 airfare
$7708.00 -total $6208.00

Weekly rate - $1385.00
plus daily fee for part week

$1385.00 -weekly fees- $1385.00
2250.00 daily fees - 2250.00
208.00 airfare 208.00
$2843.00 -total- $2843.00

Weekly rate - $1385.00

plus prorated weekly rate
$1385.00 -weekly- $1385.00
(1) 831.00 part week (2) 593.58
208.00 airfare . 208.00
$2424.00 -total- $2186.58

(1) 3 Days ,¢1385.00
5 Days

(2) 3 Days PR |
T Dave *$1385.00 @/




Contract

We had _agreed .to $5000.00 plus expenses and a $3000.00 bonus :; ou
won. This was spelled out 3 roposed contract as 5!500700'%‘
upon execution of contract, $ ‘ -May, N ue
upon your winning the praimary. The contract was not l;gnea and the
schedule for payments were not specifically agreed to. However, if
the contract had been signed, you would have compensated me $2500.00

plus airfare prior to cancellation. Therefore, under this assumption,
you would owe me $2708.00.

Daily Fee

.My normal daily fee is $750.00. Though I have never been faced with
contracting by the day and ending up staying a week. If that were to
happen, I would offer the client the weekly rate. Therefore, if you

really insist upon paying me by the day, I'll accept it and even waive
the airfare expenses.

Weekly Rate plus daily fee for partial work

If my services were required by the week and day, this is probably the
way I would normally do it. I would, however, be willing to negotiate
that the accumulated daily fees would not exceed $1385.00 per week,
which is my weekly fee. Though I showed accumulated daily fees in the
above, actually I probably would not have billed for more than $2770.00
plus airfare. If you would prefer this method, I'll again, waive air-
fare. .

Weekiy Rate plus prorated weekly rate

This is probably the most advantageous way for you on the basis of a
seven day work week. In this case, I have no grg:g;engg whether vou
choose to pay $2186.58 to Bisho Brvan r to me directly. This
might be a political Eeci sion for you. ' =1

Sam, I would normally try to collect on the basis of the contract terms
suggesting that the lack of signing was merely a technicality and that
we had an implied agreement. If you agree to the Weekly Rate plus pro-
rated weekly rate totalling $2186.58 which is $521.42 less than the
Contract alternative, I will consider this acceptable and the matter
closed provided I receive the payment by June 5, 1984.

Hope you win!

Sincerely,

John Schrote

&
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June 13, 1984

anorable'Sam Kusic
3900 Main Street
Weirton, W. Va. 26062

Dear Sam:
The primary is over and I was sorry to hear the outcome.

I know the last few weeks were hectic for you and the family,
but it has been over five weeks since I left your campaign.
Under the particular circumstances of my departure, it appeared
to require a negotiated settlement. I proposed a settlement

to you and a list of alternatives as well as the rationale for
cach. That was sent reci mail and a receipt was returned
incdiceting you received that letter on June I, I¢c4. A copy of
that letter is enclosed.

Likewise, you owe only expense money in the amount of $111.10 to
BB&a and $208.00 to R/S/M. You ‘have been invoiced for those
expenses. I might add that I picked up the dinner for Vince at
the airport when he was out there and did not include that in my
expenses to you. Though I want to keep that in mind, at this
time I do not intend to throw that in if you agree to one of my
previous proposals.

Not only has my proposal been ignored, there have been no responses
to the invoices from R/S/M and Bishop, Bryant.

In my own case, Sam, because of the original intention of my being
with your campaign through June 5, there were no efforts made to
nail down additional business for myself. Upon my separation, it
was too-late in the game to get new business. So this experience
has been costly to me and is rapidly becoming distasteful. There
has been no indication from you of any dispute and, speaking for
myself and BB&a, there seems to be little or no excuse for not
hearing from you. I believe R/S/M also shares this view.




The three of us have no intention of forgiving these debts. We
have been reasonable so far. Jay Bryant has not even billed you
for the timé he devoted to your direct mail program because you
scrépped that idea of using him even though it was after you
instructed him to proceed. Vince and Susan have billed only
expenses and have not billed you for any of their time devoted to
youi campaign. There is no intention to write off any more.

If legal action is required, the time will be added on to the
charces shown on their invoices.

We aémit to being in somewhat of a bind, in that any action we

take against you could have adverse effects on the other Republican
races. On the other hand, you have some say-so over that possibility
by settling these accounts immediately. For me it is merely a

matter of just keeping food on my table.

Unless you have any questions or disputes regarding the charges,

we expect those checks into us no later than June 27. Otherwise,
I will be compelled to begin collection efforts.

Siﬁzz>ely,

Ty

ieA
Jo'hé' E."{Schrote
Tsecuctive Vice President

L

cc: Bill Loy




May 28, 1984

- e

The honorable Sam Kusic
3900 Main Street £
Weirton, West Virginia 26062

Dear Sam:

Rachel sajd, after her conversati ith Wink 'ou were waiting
" for=n invoice. Jt i1s difficult to submit an invoxce Since the

?

natives for Aprll 24, 1984 through May 3, 1984:

5 Day Workweek 7 Day Workweek
(8 working days) (10 working days)

Contract
$2500.00 $2500.00
208.00 airfare - 208.00 airfare
$2708.00 -total- $2708.00

Daily Fee
$750/per day
$7500.00 -10 days $6000.00 -8 days
208.00 airfare 208.00 airfare
$7708.00 -total $6208.00

Weekly rate - $1385.00
plus daily fee for part week

$1385.00 -weekly fees- $1385.00
2250.00 daily fees 2250.00
208.00 airfare 208.00
$2843.00 -total- $2843.00

Weekly rate - $1385.00
plus prorated weekly rate
$1385.09 -weekly- $1385.00
(1) 831.00 part week (2) 593.58
208.00 airfare 208.00
$2424.00 -total- - $2186.58

(1) 3 Days ;¢3385.00
S Days

(2) 3 Days
7’63{5 %$1385.00 <E?v
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Contract

von. S was_ spe out in our
Upoh execution of 3 mmmm 00 cue
Upon your winning the prima The contract was not signed
. §gHE3'T!'fSF‘ﬁE?%EE?E‘EE?;—ggt specifically agreed to. However, if
~"the' contract had been signed, you would have compensated me $2500.00

plus airfare prior to cancellation. Therefore, under this assumption,
you would owe me $2708.00. s !

Daily Fee

'y normal daily fee is $750.00. Though I have never been faced with
. contracting by the day and ending up staying a week. If that were to
happen, I would offer the client the weekly rate. Therefore, if you
really insist upon paying me by the day, 1'll accept it and even waive
the airfare expenses.

Weekly Rate plus daily fee for partial work

If my services were required by the week and day, this is probably the
~- way I would normally do it. I would, however, be willing to negotiate
that the accumulated daily fees would not exceed $1385.00 per week,

®©  which is my weekly fee. Though I showed accumulated daily fees in the

M above, actually I probably would not have billed for more than $2770.00
plus airfare. If you would prefer this method, 1'll again, waive air- '

in fere. X

" weekly Rate plus prorated weekly rate -

LD

This is probably the most advantageous way for you on the basis of a

© seven day work week. In this case, ] have no preference whethex you
.. choose to pay $2186.58 to Bishop, Bryant or me directly. This
€ PO C on Ior you.

'? Sam, I.would normally try to collect on the basis of the contract terms
suggesting that the lack of signing was merely a technicality and that
we had an implied agrecment. If you agree to the Weekly Rate plus pro-
rated weekly rate totalling $2186.58 which is $521.42 less than the
Contract‘Eiternat;ve, I will consider this acceptable and the matter
closed provided I receive the payment by June 5, 1984.

Hope you. win!

Sincerely,

John Schrote

(>




John E. Schrote
2301 Cheshire Ta:

Al' ‘ |i|| ia, vaA 2307

&%ﬁ’ﬁonorable Sam Kusic
3900 Main Street
Weirton, W. VA 26062

Services rendered from April 24,.1984 through May 3,

1984 - 1978.58
Expenses (R.T. Airforce) 208.00

Total 2186.58

rReference: Letter May 28,1984 from John Schrote to
Sam Kusic.




John E. Schrote ;
2301 Cheshire Lane
apdria, Va., 22307

Honorable Sam Kusic
3900 Main Street
weirton, W Va. 26062
INVOICE

Servzces rendered from 4/24/84 through 5/3/84 $ 1978.58
Expenses (R.T. Airfare) 208.00

Total due : $ 2186.58

REF: 5/28/84 Schrote to Kusic correspondence.

. Considerable time has péssed. Does your silence mean you
dispute all or part of this? Please let me know if there
are &rny guestions. '




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

West Virginians for Kusick MUR 1899
Winkie Kusic, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of May 7,
1985, do hereby certify that the Commission took the

following actions in MUR 1899:

IES Decided by a vote of 4-1 to find reason to
believe that the West Virginians for Kusick
Committee and Winkie Kusic, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 424 (b) (8) and 11 C.F.R.
§§ 104.3(d) and 104.11, but take no further
action, and close the file in this matter.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, McGarry,
and Reiche voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Elliott dissented.
Commissioner Aikens was not present at the
time of the vote.

Decided by a vote of 5-0 to direct the Office
of General Counsel to send appropriate letters
pursuant to the above decision.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald,
McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively.
Commissioner Aikens was not present at the
time of the vote.

Attest:

S 7 -&5 aces. 2. W/

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
: Secretary of the Commission




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1899
West Virginians for Kusick
Winkie Kusic, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of April 30,
1985, do hereby certify that the Commission took the
following actions in MUR 1899:

1% Failed in a vote of 2-3 to pass a motion

to reject the recommendations contained

in the General Counsel's report dated
April 19, 1985.

Commissioners Harris and Reiche voted
affirmatively for the motion;
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, and
McGarry dissented; Commissioner
McDonald was not present at the time
of the vote.

Decided by a vote of 5-0 to continue
consideration of this matter at the
next executive session of the Commsision.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris,
McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively
for the decision; Commissioner McDonald
was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

S /-85

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

p -

Samuel N. Kusic
3900 Main Street
Weirton, West Virginia 26062

RE:MUR 1899
West Virginians for Kusic
Winkie Kusic, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Kusic:

On , 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the West Virginians for Kusic and Winkie Kusic, as
treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R.

§§ 104.(3)(4) and 104.11, provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") and Commission
Regulations in connection with the above referenced MUR.

However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action and close its
file.

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Paul Reyes,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Rl | &
AT

May 15, 1985

Samuel N. Kusic
3900 Main Street
Weirton, West Virginia 26062

RE:MUR 1899
West Virginians for Kusic
Winkie Kusic, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Kusic:

On May 7 , 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the West Virginians for Kusic and Winkie Kusic, as
treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) and 11 C.F.R.

§§ 104.(3)(d) and 104.11, provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") and Commission
Regulations in connection with the above referenced MUR.

However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action and close its
file.

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Paul Reyes,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523/4000.

"
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DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL

BY ?? T0 THE COMMISSION
él-'l /88 - 33~

EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI
1325 K
Washington, D.C. 20463

& |

Street, N.W. ¢«

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT: .~ ©n ;?3: 3!

MUR #1899
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 2/27/85

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT 3/4/85

STAFF MEMBER

Paul Reyes

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: John E. Schrote

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: West Virginians for Kusic
Winkie Kusic, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) (8)
C.F.R. § 104.3(4d)
Cro RS S L0Msls):
Er i ER

1
1
1 § 114.10

==

INTERNAL REPORTS

CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL ACENCIES
CHECKED: None

SUHMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

-=

The complaint alle

|")

ges facts which indicate that the West
Virginians for Kusic and Winkie Kusic, .as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8) by failing to report a debt owed by the

ﬂ’)

spondents. Complainant also requests Commission approval of a
debt settlement with the respondents.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Section 434(b) (8) of Title 2 United States Code, requires
the reporting of "the amount and nature of outstanding debts and
obligations owed by or to [a] politicai committee; and where such
jebts and obligations are settled for less than their reported

amount or value, a statement as to the circumstances and




. % .

SO

conditions under which such debts or obligations were
extinguished and the consideration therefore [shall also be
reported] ."

Commission Regulations aé 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d) reiterate
this reguirement. Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R.,
§ 104.11(a) further explain that debts and satisfaction of debts
must be continuously reported. Section 104.11(b) provides that |
debts of $500 or less shall be reported as of the time payment is
made or no later than 60 days after the obligation is incurred,
whichever comes first. Section 104.11(b) also provides that
debts in excess of $500 shall be reported as of the time of the
transaction.

Complainant alleges that he was not paid for his services as
a consultant to the West Virginians for Kusic, the principal
campaign committee for Sam Kusic in the June 5, 1984, West
Virginia Primary (Senate) election, until he finally écquired
legal ccunsel. He explains that his counsel achieved a
settlement with the Kusic Committee for $1,000 or 47% of the
amount allegedly owed, which is stated by the Complainant as,
$2,108. Complainant contends that his outstanding debt was never
reported by the Kusic Committee as required by the Act and
Regulaticons and seeks review cf this settlement.

Respondents were notified about this complaint by letter
dated March 4, 1985. Respondents' respcense to the complaint
notification was received by the Commission on March 27, 1985.

, responded on behalf of




2539

0405
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respondents. Mr. Kusic explains that the payment of $1,000 wili
be disclosed on his committee's next filed report. Respondents
contend that no amount was due and owing to the complainant,

Mr. Schrote until mid January 1985.

Respondents contend that Mr. Schrote came to West Virginia
for a few days to manage Mr. Kusic's campai;n. Respondents
contend that Mr. Schrote was not a consultant. Further,
respondents state that Mr. Schrote did not work out and that they
mutually agreed that Mr. Schrote should return to Washington;
D.C. Respondents say that Mr. Schrote did work for a corporation
called Bishop, Bryant and Associates while he was supgosed to be
working for the respondents; and that he made unauthdrized

expenditures to the detriment of the respondents. Finélly,

D

res

ondents contend that a letter (attached) from Mr. Schrote's

w1
{

attorney, dated January 15, 1985, represents the first
determination that a sum of money was due and owing.

From the facts presented it is apparent that Mr. Schrote was
asked to come to West Virginia to manage Mr. Kusic's campaign.
Respondents state that Mr. Schrote worked for a "few days". The
complainant contends that $2,108 was owed to him for the time he
served on the campaign. The respondents say that no amount was

fixed for Mr. Schrote's service until an accord was achieved with

Mr. Schrote's attorney for $1,000. The General Counsel believes

that the facts indicate that Mr., Schrote and the respondents

=

an agreement during the Spring of 1984
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for the performance of services. However, the complainant
asserts no basis for the amount of $2,108 as due and owing.
There is no evidence of a written agreement, contract, or any
document setting a fee schedule or obligation.

Clearly, whether and what amount was due and owing was in
dispute. Further, it is unclear from the complaint and response
whether this debt was actually owed to Mr. Schrote or Bishop,
Bryant and Associates, Incorporated. Mr. Kusic‘s check, number
309, for $1,000 was made payable to "John Schrote and Bishop;
Bryant and Associates" at the reguest of Mr. Schrote's attorney.

he check was endorsed by "Bishop, Bryant and Associates, Inc.
[and] John Schrote". From the facts available, it is also
unclear what Mr. Schrote's relationship was to Bishop, Bryant
and Associates, Inc. While there are some unanswered questions,
the dispute here concerns a business relationship with no
evidence of a liguidated amount owing until an agreement was

reached i

&

settlement. Thus, there is an insufficient basis to
conclude that a reporting obligation arcse prior to the payment
of $1,000. The $1,000 amcunt was properly reported to the
Commission. Therefore, the CGeneral Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that the West Virginians for
Kusic, and WinkKie Rusic as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(d) and 104.11 by failing to

properly report this debt and the closing of the file.




Debt Settlement

The complainant also asks for a determination of the
acceptablity of this settlement. The General Counsel's Office
believes that this situation does not require a formal debt
settlement review by the Commission pnrsuant to 11 C.F.R.

§ 114.10. Debt settlements are generally construed by the
Commission to exclude circumstances in which a creditor and a
committee have reached an agreement over the amount of a d;sputed
debt provided that the committee pays the agreed upon amount and

no specific amcunt in obligation was determined prior to

e
)

e b -
settlement.

o
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LN

REOVMMENDATIONS

2

the West Virginian
Lrpasurer, violate

>V
151 E
§5 3)(d) and 104.11.

05

Approve and send the attached letters.

Close the File

0 4
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CHarle;Qt
Genera

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate Gener&l Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Q\@{L

Mr. John Schrote
2301 Cheshire Lane
Alexandria, Virginia 22307

RE: MUR 1899
West Virginians for Kusic
Winkie Kusic, Treasurer )

Dear Mr. Schrote:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on February 27, 1985, concerning the West Virginians
for Kusic.

On , 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the West Virginians for Kusic and Winkie Kusic as treasurer,
vioclated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.(3)(d) and

1104.11, provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended ("the Act") and Commission Regulations in connection
with the above referenced MUR. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
take no further action and close its file. The Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Paul Reyes,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 15, 1985

Mr. John Schrote
2301 Cheshire Lane
Alexandria, Virginia 22307

RE: MUR 1899
West Virginians for Kusic
Winkie Kusic, Treasurer

' Dear Mr. Schrote:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on February 27, 1985, concerning the West Virginians
for Kusic.

On May 7 , 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the West Virginians for Kusic and Winkie Kusic as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.(3)(d) and
104.11, provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act") and Commission Regulations in connection
with the above referenced MUR. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
take no further action and close its file. The Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Paul Reyes,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate Geneyal Counsel

Enclosure -
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION S
1325 K Street, N.W. -. : ®
Washington, D.C. 20463

|
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT. n~ ~~ 73 ;

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR $1899
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
795’ 330 BY OGC 2/27/85

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT 3/4/85

STAFF MEMBER
Paul Reves

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: John E. Schrote

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: West Virginians for Kusic
Winkie Kusic, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8)
11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d)
11 C.F.R. § 104.11
11 C.F.R. § 114.10

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complaint alleges facts which indicate that the West
Virginians for Kusic and Winkie Kusic, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) by failing to report a debt owed by the
respondents. Complainant also requests Commission approval of a
debt settlement with the respondents.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(b) (8) of Title 2 United States Code, requires
the reporting of "the amount and nature of outstanding debts and
obligations owed by or to [a] political committee; and where such

debts and obligations are settled for less than their reported

amount or value, a statement as to the circumstances and
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conditions under which such debts or obligations were
extinguished and the consideration therefore [shall also be
reported].”

Commission Regulations at 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d) reiterate
this requirement. Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.11(a) further explain that debts and satisfaction of debts
must be continuously reported. Section 104.11(b) provides that
debts of $500 or less shall be reported as of the time payment is
made or no later than 60 days after the obligation is incurred,
whichever comes first. Section 104.11(b) also provides that
debts in excess of $500 shall be reported as of the time of the
transaction.

Complainant alleges that he was not paid for his services as
a consultant to the West Virginians for Kusic, the principal
campaign committee for Sam Kusic in the June 5, 1384, West
Virginia Primary (Senate) election, until he finally acquired
legal counsel. He explains that his counsel achieved a
settlement with the Kusic Committee for $1,000 or 47% of the
amount allegedly owed, which is stated by the Complainant as,
$2,108. <Complainant contends that his outstanding debt was never
reported by the Kusic Committee as required by the Act and
Regulétions and seeks review of this settlement.

Respondents were notified about this complaint by letter
dated March 4, 1985. Respondents' response to the complaint
notification was received by the Commission on March 27, 1985.

Mr. Kusic, the former candidate, responded on behalf of
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respondents. Mr. Kusic explains that the payment of $1,000 will
be disclosed on his committee's next filed report. Respondents
contend that no amount was due and owing to the complainant,
Mr. Schrote until mid January 1985. ‘ )
Respondents contend that Mr. Schrote came to West Virginia
for a few days to manage Mr. Kusic's campaign. Respondents
contend that Mr. Schrote was not a consultant. Further,
respondents state that Mr. Schrote did not work out and that they
mutually agreed that Mr. Schrote should return to Washington,
D.C. Respondents say that Mr. Schrote did work for a corporation

called Bishop, Bryant and Associates while he was supposed to be

working for the respondents; and that he made unauthorized

expenditures to the detriment of the respondents. Finally,
respondents contend that a letter (attached) from Mr. Schrote's
attorney, dated January 15, 1985, represents the first
determination that a sum of money was aﬁe and owing.

From the facts presented it is apparent that Mr. Schrote was
asked to come to West Virginia to manage Mr. Kusic's campaign.
Respondents state that Mr. Schrote worked for a "few days". The
complainant contends that $2,108 was owed to him for the time he
served on the campaign. The respondents say that no amount was
fixed for Mr. Schrote's service until an accord was achieved with
Mr. Schrote's attorney for $1,000. The General Counsel believes

that the facts indicate that Mr. Schrote and the respcndents

entered into some sort of an agreement during the Spring of 1984
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-for the performance of services. However,'the complainant

asgerts no basis for the amount of $2,108 as due and owing.
There is no evidence of a written agreement, contract, or any
document setting a fee schedule or obligation.

Clearly, whether and what amount was due and owing was in
dispute. Further, it is unclear from the complaint and response
whether this debt was actually owed to Mr. Schrote or Bishop,
Bryant and Associates, Incorporated. Mr. Kusic's check, number
309, for $1,000 was made payable to "John Schrote and Bishop,
Bryant and Associates" at the request of Mr. Schrote's attorney.
The check was endorsed by "Bishop, Bryant and Associates, Inc.
[and] John Schrote". From the facts available, it is also
unclear what Mr. Schrote's relationship was to Bishop, Bryant
and Associates, Inc. While there are some unanswered questions,
the dispute here concerns a business relationship with no
evidence of a liquidated amount owing until an agreement was
reached in settlement. Thus, there is'an insufficient basis to
conclude that a reporting obligation arose prior to the payment
of $1,000. The $1,000 amount was properly reported to the
Commission. Therefore, the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that the West Virginians for
Kusic, and Winkie Kusic as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(d) and 104.11 by failing to

properly report this debt and the closing of the file.




Debt Settlement

The complainant also asks for a determination of the
acceptablity of this settlement. The General Counsel's Office
believes that this situation does not require a formal debt
settlement review by the Commission pursuant to 11 C.F.R.

§ 114.10. Debt settlements are generally construed by the
Commission to exclude circumstances in which a creditor and a
committee have'reached an agreement over the amount of a disputed
debt provided that the committee pays the agreed upon amount and
no specific amount in obligation was determined prior to

settlement.

REOMMENDATIONS
Find no reason to believe that the West Virginians for Rusic
Committee and Winkie Kusic, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b)(8), 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.(3)(d) and 104.11.
Approve and send the attached letters.

Close the File

Qaﬁ@/ 17 15e8

Associate Gener&l Counsel

Attachment
Kusic Committee response
Letters (2)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON,D.C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsew/

DATE: April 22, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1899 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DU 204618

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

i
(
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONSAJODY C. msogf AS

DATE: APRIL 25, 1985

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1899 First General Counsel's
Report signed April 19, 1985

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Tuesday, April 23, 1985 at 11:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarrv

Commissioner Reiche

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, April 30, 1985.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION:

1325 K Street, N.W. ¢/
Washington, D.C. 20463"

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT; n ~» P 3: 3|

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR $£1899
BY OZC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
S -3:2320 BY OGC 2/27/85
- DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT 3/4/85
STAFF MEMBER

Paul Reyes
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: John E. Schrote

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: West Virginians for Kusic
Winkie Kusic, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(Db) (8)
11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d)
11 C.F.R. § 104.11
11 C.F.R. § 114.10

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complaint alleges facts which indicate that the West
Virginians for Kusic and Winkie Kusic, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8) by failing to report a debt owed by the
respondents. Complainant also requests Commission approval of a
debt settlement with the respondents.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(b) (8) of Title 2 United States Code, requires
the reporting of "the amount and nature of outstanding debts and
obligations owed by or to [a] political committee; and where such
debts and obligations are settled for less than their reported

amount or value, a statement as to the circumstances and
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conditions under which such debts or obligations were
extinguished and the consideration therefore [shall also be
reported] ."

Commission Regulations at 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d) reiterate
this requirement. Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.11(a) further explain that debts and satisfaction of debts
must be continuously reported. Section 104.11(b) provides that
debts of $500 or less shall be reported as of the time payment is
made or no later than 60 days after the obligation is incurred,
whichever comes first. Section 104.11(b) also provides that
debts iﬁ'excess of $500 shall be reported as of the time of the
transaction.

Complainant alleges that he was not paid for his services as
a consultant to the West Virginians for Kusic, the principal
campaign committee for Sam Kusic in the June 5, 1984, West
Virginia Primary (Senate) election, until he finally acquired
legal counsel. He explains that his counsel achieved a
settlement with the Rusic Committee for $1,000 or 47% of the
amount allegedly owed, which is stated by the Complainant as,
$2,108. Complainant contends that his outstanding debt was never
reported by the Kusic Committee as required by the Act and
Regulations and seeks review of this settlement.

Respondents were notified about this complaint by letter
dated March 4, 1985. Respondents' response to the complaint
notification was received by the Commission on March 27, 1985.

Mr. Kusic, the former candidate, responded on behalf of
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respondents. Mr. Kusic explains that the payment of $1,000 will
be disclosed on his committee's next filed report. Respondents
contend that no amount was due and owing to the complainant,

Mr. Schrote until mid January 1985.

Respondents contend that Mr. Schrote came to West Virginia
for a few days to manage Mr. Kusic's campaign. Respondents
contend that Mr. Schrote was not a consultant. Further,
respondents state that Mr. Schrote did not work out and that they
mutually agreed that Mr. Schrote should return to Washington,
D.C. Respondents say that Mr. Schrote did work for a corporation
called Bishop, Bryant and Associates while he was supposed to be
working for the respondents; and that he made unauthorized
expenditures to the detriment of the respondents. Finally,
respondents contend that a letter (attached) from Mr. Schrote's
attorney, dated January 15, 1985, represents the first
determination that a sum of money was due and owing.

From the facts presented it is apparent that Mr. Schrote was
asked to come to West Virginia to manage Mr. Kusic's campaign.
Respondents state that Mr. Schrote worked for a "few days". The
complainant contends that $2,108 was owed to him for the time he
served on the campaign. The respondents say that no amount was
fixed for Mr. Schrote's service until an accord was achieved with
Mr. Schrote's attorney for $1,000. The General Counsel believes
that the facts indicate that Mr. Schrote and the respondents

entered into some sort of an agreement during the Spring of 1984
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for the performance of services. However, the complainant
asserts no basis for the amount of $2,108 as due and owing.
There is no evidence of a written agreement, contract, or any
document setting a fee schedule or obligation.

Clearly, whether and what amount was due and owing was in
dispute. Further, it is unclear from the complaint and response
whether this debt was actually owed to Mr. Schrote or Bishop,
Bryant and Associates, Incorporated. Mr. Kusic's check, number
309, for $1,000 was made payable to "John Schrote and Bishop,
Bryant and Associates" at the request of Mr. Schrote's attorney.
The check was endorsed by "Bishop, Bryant and Associates, Inc.
[and] John Schrote". From the facts available, it is also
unclear what Mr. Schrote's relationship was to Bishop, Bryant
and Associates, Inc. While there are some unanswered questions,
the dispute here concerns a business relationship with no
evidence of a liquidated amount owing until an agreement was
reached in settlement. Thus, there is an insufficient basis to
conclude that a reporting obligation arose prior to the payment
of $1,000. The $1,000 amount was properly reported to the
Commission. Therefore, the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that the West Virginians for
Kusic, and Winkie Kusic as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(8) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(d) and 104.11 by failing to

properly report this debt and the closing of the file.




Debt Settlement
The complainant also asks for a determination of the
acceptablity of this settlement. The General Counsel's Office
believes that this situation does not require a formal debt
settlement review by the Commission pursuant to 11 C.F.R.
§ 114.10. Debt settlements are generally construed by the
Commission to exclude circumstances in which a creditor and a
committee have reached an agreement over the amount of a disputed
debt provided that the committee pays the agreed upon amount and
no specific amount in obligation was determined prior to

settlement.

REOMMENDATIONS
Find no reason to believe that the West Virginians for Kusic
Committee and Winkie Rusic, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b)(8), 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.(3)(d) and 104.11.
Approve and send the attached letters.

Close the File

19 16es”

+

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate Gener Counsel

Attachment
RKusic Committee response
Letters (2)




3900 Main s:r‘iﬁcmaﬂ P??:

Weirton, W.Va. 26062
March 22, 1985

Kenneth A. Gross

Assoc. Gen. Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ld 12U S

Re: MUR 1899

gs

Dear Mr. Gross:

| received your letter of March 4, 1985 on March 8, 1985. | immediately called
Paul Reyes to determine which section of the law may have been violated. He suggested
that | look at 11CFR 104.11.

To begin with my campaign was run on a cash basis. As contributions came in they
were deposited in the bank and when bills came in they were paid by me.

The $1000.00 that was paid to John Schrote and Bishop, Bryant and Associates was
by check #309 dated January 30, 1985 and will be reported on the next report that covers
expenditures that occurred after December 31, 1984. | thought that was the proper time
to report it. Up until the point in time in mid-January 1985 when Mr. Schrote's attorney
had contacted me, there had been no determination if any money was due and owing to or
was going to be paid to John Schrote and Bishop, Bryant and Associates. Mr. Schrote
would not even return my telephone calls.

In mid-January 1985 a determination was made by me that it was worth $1000.00
not to be sued and not to have to hire an attorney from both a personal and political
standpoint.

Mr. Schrote did in fact come to West Virginia for a few days to manage my campaign.
He was not a consultant. He did not work out at all. We mutually agreed that it would
be best for him to return to Washington. While in West Virginia he did in fact do work
for Bishop, Bryant and Associates while he was supposed to be working for me, he mace
unauthorized expenditures and caused several major disruptive problems.

| have enclosed herein copies of the canceélled check for $1000.00, a letter to
Mr. Schrote's attorney and a letter from Mr. Schrote's attorney. The latter letter
represents the first determination that 3 sum of money was due and owing.

If it is necessary to file an amended statement, please let me know; but until
mid-January 1985 there was neither a debt nor a sum of money owed by me or my campaign
to John Schrote or to Bishop, Bryant and Associates.

Please consider this response for both Sam Kusic and West Virginians for Sam Kusic.
Winkie Kusic, treasurer, is my wife.

Let me know if you are in need of additional information. | can be reached at

Weirton 304-748-2664.

/’ Samuel Kusnc

ﬁ#ad\ Mment
|




MCDERMOTT., BONENBERGER & STIMMEL
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JAME:;’ :C:g:::;m“ 83 WASHINGTON AVENUER
LAND i

W 3 - » 5 le
TRk BTIMMEL? January 15, 1985 HEELING. WEST VIRGINIA 26003

KEVIN A, STRYKER:* AREA CODE 304
(*ADMITTED IN WV & OM) 242-3220

Mr. Sam Kusic
3900 Main Street
Weirton, WV 26062

Dear Mr. Kusic:

l =
The $1,000.00 offer is acceptable. Please make the check
payable to John Schrote and Bishop, B?yant\and Associates and forward

to nme.




January 30, 1985

Mr. Landers P. Bonenberger
Attormey at Law

53 riachinzton Avenuse
¥neeling, West Virginia 26003

Dear Mr. Brandenberger:

Enclsoed herein you will find a $1,000,00 check made payable to
{Iohn 6chrote and Bishop, Bryant and Associates. It is my understanding
that this will satisfy any and z2l1 clcims arising out of my 1984 U.S.

Senate campaign.

I zppreciate your efiotts to gat this resclved.

With kind personal regards

Samuel N. Kusic

SNX:h
encl.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Samuel N. Kusic
3900 Main Street
Weirton, West Virginia 26062

RE:MUR 1899
West Virginians for Kusic
Winkie Rusic, Treasurer

Dear Mr. KRusic:

On March 4, 1985, the Commission notified the West
Virginians for Kusic and Winkie Kusic, as treasurer, of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission on 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
.provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

¢
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. John Schrote
2301 Cheshire Lane
Alexandria, Virginia 22307

RE: MUR 1899
West Virginians for Kusic
Winkie Kusic, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Schrote:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated February 19, 1985, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint (and
information provided by the Respondent) there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the "Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. §
437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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3900 mun,seﬁmgl "IZ ?I?

Welrton, W.Va. 36062
March 22, 1985 § -

@ -
Kenneth A. Gross = (15‘
Assoc. Gen. Counsel 3'_32
Federal Election Commission f
1325 K. Street, N.W. L2
Washington, D.C. 20463 -:-‘fl =
Re: MUR 1899 ~ SR

Dear Mr. Gross:

| received your letter of March &, 1985 on March 8, 1985. | immediately called
Paul Reyes to determine which section of the law may have been violated. He suggested
that | look at 11CFR 104.11.

To begin with my campaign was run on a cash basis. As contributions came in they
were deposited in the bank and when bills came in they were paid by me.

The $1000.00 that was paid to John Schrote and Bishop, Bryant and Associates was
by check #309 dated January 30, 1985 and will be reported on the next report that covers
expenditures that occurred after December 31, 1984. | thought that was the proper time
to report it. Up until the point in time in mid-January 1985 when Mr. Schrote's attorney
had contacted me, there had been no determination if any money was due and owing to or
was going to be paid to John Schrote and Bishop, Bryant and Associates. Mr. Schrote
would not even return my telephone calls.

In mid-January 1985 a determination was made by me that it was worth $1000.00
not to be sued and not to have to hire an attorney from both a personal and political
standpoint.

Mr. Schrote did in fact come to West Virginia for a few days to manage my campaign.
He was not a consultant. He did not work out at all. We mutually agreed that it would
be best for him to return to Washington. While in West Virginia he did in fact do work
for Bishop, Bryant and Associates while he was supposed to be working for me, he made
unauthorized expenditures and caused several major disruptive problems.

| have enciosed herein copies of the cancelled check for $1000.00, a letter to
Mr. Schrote's attorney and a letter from Mr. Schrote's attorney. The latter letter
represents the first determination that a sum of money was due and owing.

If it is necessary to file an amended statement, please let me know; but until
mid-January 1985 there was neither a debt nor a sum of money owed by me or my campaign
to John Schrote or to Bishop, Bryant and Associates.

Please consider this response for both Sam Kusic and West Virginians for Sam Kusic.
Winkie Kusic, treasurer, is my wife.

Let me know if you are in need of additional information. | can be reached at

Weirton 304-748-2664.
\¢'iig9éﬁely yo ;3,
- Samuel N Kusic




MCDERMOTT. BONENBERGER & STIMMEL
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JAMES D. MCDERMOTT 833 WASHINGTON AVENUE
LANDERS P BONENBERGER

WHEELING. W vV
e A (A January 15, 1985 EST VIRGINIA 26008
KEVIN A. STRYKER" AREA CODE 304
(*ADMITTED IN WV & OMN) 242-3220

Mr. Sam Kusic
3900 Main Street
Weirton, WV 26062

Dear Mr. Kusic: /—\\
|
~ The $1,000.00 offer is acceptable. Please make the check
payable to John Schrote and Bishop, Bryant “and Associates and forward
-— to me. \
< \\ = ly,
Ln 4
) P. BONENBERGER
Lo
LPB: jmt
(™,
T




January 30, 1985

Mr. Landers P. Bonenberger
Attorney at Law

53 siachinzton Avenue
¥heeling, West Virginia 26003

Dear Mr. Brandenberger:

Enclsoed herein you will find a $1,000.00 check made payable to
bOohn 6chrote and Bishop, Bryant and Associates. It is my understanding
that this will satisfy any and !l cleims arising out of my 1984 U.S.

Senate campaign.

1 eporeciate your effotts tu get this resclved.

With kind personal regards

Samuel N. Kusic




WEST VIRGINIANS FOR

SAM KUSIC
3900 MAIN ST. January 30,4985 89-104
oy T

WEIRTON, WV 26062 .
e

-~
(RN Rt

D2-1%-28% S
$ 1,000.00

PAY YO THE n R ]
4 oroer or_JOhD
SEMiEL KUSiCd s talnn

f Tl T
NED 042084
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF WEIR ;
H WEIRTON, W. VA, 26062 ; -
!'/.,._‘_\PAYMENT IN FULL ’ = = : S
(’\ 14,0000 00000,

o—

4

O

{I
i
' 11
Wigs

1N
]
Ly
I (”
b |~'
Ly
LY
1)) oF
i
I
oy
).y
(,|]
0
19
.ﬁ)i
v.duse \‘
M
o0

(o
'-ll:.
4]
i ke

3N
'l] By
U,
s
fu~

)
.
b
N
0y

'ti‘: |
]_l

<
ANTAW ]

/i |
LateD
.32

g6

ol

D'IHOV.
8YM 4

ey

hy
Uty
‘ .
AV
p (U} b
B fl g
(S &4
%S

)
]
)

{n

I
S
z
5
&
g
z
>
r

R
>
<
o
o
-
I
m
0
]
~]
n
]
2
-

H

IVLldVYD

OV
o

S-Gl
o o i N TRIS RN
ANVE
TSI
'OFd Wirsd e )
- 1N4;4&UVNVH
UNI ‘SBaiviogegy g
oa.o ‘NQ.L
NOy
JNVg gt




Kusic
3900 Main St.
Wedrton, W.Va.
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March 22, 1985«

Kenneth A. Gross

Assoc. Gen. Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1899
Dear Mr. Gross:

| received your letter of March 4, 1985 on March 8, 1985. | immediately called
Paul Reyes to determine which section of the law may have been violated. He suggested
that | look at 11CFR 104.11.

To begin with my campaign was run on & cash basis. As contributions came in they
were deposited in the bank and when bills came in they were paid by me.

The $1000.00 that was paid to John Schrote and Bishop, Bryant and Associates was
by check #309 dated January 30, 1985 and will be reported on the next report that covers
expendi tures that occurred after December 31, 1984. | thought that was the proper time
to report it. Up until the point in time in mid-January 1985 when Mr. Schrote's attorney
had contacted me, there had been no determination if any money was due and owing to or
was going to be paid to John Schrote and Bishop, Bryant and Associates. Mr. Schrote
would not even return my telephone calls.

In mid-January 1985 a determination was made by me that it was worth $1000.00
not to be sued and not to have to hire an attorney from both a personal and political
standpoint.

Mr. Schrote did in fact come to West Virginia for a few days to manage my campaign.
He was not a consultant. He did not work out at all. We mutually agreed that it would
be best for him to return to Washington. While in West Virginia he did in fact do work
for Bishop, Bryant and Associates while he was supposed to be working for me, he mace
unauthorized expenditures and caused several major disruptive problems.

| have enclosed herein copies of the cancelled check for $1000.00, a letter to
Mr. Schrote's attorney and a letter from Mr. Schrote's attorney. The latter letter
represents the first determination that a sum of money was due and owing.

If it is necessary to file an amended statement, please let me know; but until
mid-January 1985 there was neither a debt nor a sum of money owed by me or my campaign
to John Schrote or to Bishop, Bryant and Associates.

Please consider this response for both Sam Kusic and West Virginians for Sam Kusic.
Winkie Kusic, treasurer, is my wife.

Let me know if you are in need of additional information. | can be reached at

Weirton 304-748-2664.
Sincerely yours, -
W & 5 "___

Samuel N. Kusic




MCDERMOTT. BONENBERGER & STIMMEL
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JAMES D. MCDERMOTT
LANDERS P. BONENBERGER
JOKN P. STIMMEL"

S3 WASHINGTON AVENUE
January 15, 1985 WHEELING, WEST VIRGINIA 26003

KEVIN A. STRYKER® AREA CODE 304
(*ADMITTED IN WV & OH} 242-3220

Mr. Sam Kusic
3900 Main Street
Weirton, WV 26062

Dear Mr. Kusic:
|
The $1,000.00 offer is acceptable. Please make the check

payable to John Schrote and Bishop, Btyant\hnd Associates and forward
to me.

LPB: jmt




January 30, 1985

Mr. Landers P. Bonenberger
Attorney at Law

53 vachinaton Avenue
khesling, West Virginia 26003

Dear Mr. Brandenberger:

nclsoed herein you will find a $1,000.00 check made payable to
Oohn 6chrote and Bishop, Bryant and Associates. It is my understanding
that this will satisfy any and 211 clcims arising out of my 1984 U.S.

Senate campaign.

I eprreciate your effotts to get tiiis resclved.

With kind personal regards

Samuel N. Kusic
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Kusic

3900 Main Street

weirton, W.Va.

26062

Paul Reyes

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20436
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DU 20463

March 4, 1985

Mr. John E. Schrote
2301 Cheshire Lane
Alexandria, Virginia 22307

Dear Mr. Schrote:

This .etter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on February 27, 1985, against Mr. Sam Kusic
anéd the West Virginians for Sam Kusic and its Treasurer, which
alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws.

A staff member has been assigyned to analyze your allegations.

The respondent will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to
this cffice. We sugcest that this information be sworn to in
the same manner as your original complaint. For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure
for handling complaints. If you have any guestions, please
contact Cheryl R. Thomas at (202) 523-4143:.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steel
Y

By: /Kenneth A.
Associate neral Counsel

BrcillaSuse
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

March 4, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Winkie Kusic, Treasurer
West Virginians for Sam Kusic
3900 Main Street

Weirton, West Virginia 26062

Re: MUR 1899

Dear Mr. Kusic:

This letter is to notify ybu that on February 27, 1985 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that West Virginians for Sam Kusic and you, as treasurer, may have
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1899. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against West Virginians
for Sam Kusic and you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter.
Your response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant tc the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and trelephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Paul Reyes, the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate Ge'eral Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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February 19, 1985

Mr. Charles Steele 2301 Cheshire Lane
General Counsel Alexandria, VA 22307
Federal Election Commission 3

FSN

Franklin Square North

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

I had served as a consultant to Mr. Sam Kusic in the West Virginia
primary last spring. Mr. Kusic was a candidate for the U.S. Senate.

I was not compensated for the time I served. After many and regular
attempts to collect, I finally obtained legal counsel. On his advice,
I settled for $1,000 on an amount of $2,108 owed to me.

In reviewing his reports to the FEC, I notice he did not list me as

an outstanding debt. This appears to be in violation of the Federal
Election reporting statutes and I encourage you to investigate for a
possible violation.

I would also appreciate your review of the settlement to determine
whether or not I can legally consider it final.

Subscribed and sworn to me this 36 ‘4
oMM E. SCHROTE day of Feb , , 1985.

JES/tg

dlodas V- M ore,

Notary

iy omauen figon Mah Lo 1996
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Mr. Charles Steele ; 2301 Cheshire Lane
General Counsel Alexandria, VA 22307
Federal Election Commission -

FSN

Franklin Square North

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

1 had served as a consultant to Mr. Sam Kusic in the West Virginia
primary last spring. Mr. Kusic was a candidate for the U.S. Senate.

I was not compensated for the time I served. After many and regular
attempts to collect, I finally obtained legal counsel. On his advice,
1 settled for $1,000 on an amount of $2,108 owed to me.

In reviewing his reports to the FEC, I notice he did not list me as
an outstanding debt. This appears to be in violation of the Federal
Election reporting statutes and 1 encourage you to investigate for a
possible violation.

1 would also appreciate your review of the settlement to determine
whether or not I can legally consider it final.

| / Subscribed and sworn to me this & *4
6!‘.. E. SCHROTE day of Feb ., , 1985.
JES/tg

)W«:V-m

Notary

..qmgp-mw







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREEYT NW
WASHINGION.DC. 20463

THIS 1S THE BEGINAING OF HUR #___ /299
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